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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mile, Beverly [Beverly.Mile@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Intent - Exhibit 45 Word.doc 

Tuesday, September 16,2008 12:03 PM 

Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Litchfield, Wade 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 080009 - El - Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause. Florida Power & Light 
Company's Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential Classification. 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Bryan Anderson, Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

bryan-anderson@@l. cam 
(56 I )  304-5253 

b. Docket No. 080009-EI- Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause. 

Petition for Approval of Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Amount to be Recovered During the Period January - 
December 2009, Including Final True-Up for the Period Ending December 2007, ActuaVEstimated True-Up for the 
Period Ending December 2008, and Projections for the Period Ending December 2009. 

e. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of two (2) pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential 
Classification. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Beverly Mile, ACP 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Bryan S. Anderson and 
Jessica A. Can0 
Law Department 
Direct Line: (561) 691-7724 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
E-Mail: beverlv-mile@, ,fpI.com 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity named above as addressee. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible 
for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately at: (561) 691- 
7724. 

911 612008 
FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Nuclear Power Plant ) Docket No. 080009-E1 
Cost Recovery Clause ) Filed: September 16,2008 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006 of the Florida 

Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby files its Notice of Intent 

to Seek Confidential Classification of Exhibit 45 (“Exhibit 45”) submitted at the hearings held 

September 11 and 12,2008 before the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC”). Exhibit 45 

contains confidential and sensitive cost figures regarding FPL’s nuclear projects, including 

contractual cost information. Public disclosure of this information would impair FPL’s 

competitive business interest. 

This information should be accorded confidential treatment pending the filing of FPL’s 

request for confidential classification and a decision on FPL’s request by the Florida Public 

Service Commission. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5253 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/ Bwan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No.2 195 1 1 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080009-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Intent to 
Seek Confidential Classification was served by electronic mail this 16th day of September 2008, 
to the following persons: 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

J. Michael Walls, Esq. 
Diane M. Tripplett, esq. 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Joseph McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service 
Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Michael B. Twomey, Esq. 
Attorney for AARP 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate-White Springs 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

By: /s/ Bwan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson 


